SAFETY RECALL

CHICAGO ELECTRIC REPLACEMENT LOWER BLADE GUARD FOR MITER SAW (select model)

THE REPLACEMENT BLADE GUARD (ITEM # 15610) IS NOT COMPATIBLE WITH UNITS OF THE CHICAGO ELECTRIC MITER SAW (ITEM# 61970) MANUFACTURED BEFORE JULY 2019, PRESENTING A POTENTIAL INJURY HAZARD.

CUSTOMERS WHO PURCHASED A REPLACEMENT BLADE GUARD FOR ITEM # 61970 WITH A SERIAL NUMBER LESS THAN 370331931 THROUGH HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS PRODUCT SUPPORT SHOULD IMMEDIATELY STOP USING THESE MITER SAWS. HARBOR FREIGHT WILL CONTACT CUSTOMERS WITH INSTRUCTIONS TO RECEIVE A FREE REPLACEMENT BLADE GUARD THAT IS COMPATIBLE WITH THEIR VERSION OF THE MITER SAW.



Affected replacement guards were sold through Harbor Freight Tools product support from August 2019 through 2022. Replacement blade guards were not sold in retail stores.

All customers who ordered a replacement blade guard incompatible with their version of the miter saw will be contacted directly to receive a compatible replacement blade guard kit.

For more information, call Harbor Freight Tools at **(800) 444-3353** Monday through Friday between 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. PT, or email <u>recall@harborfreight.com</u>.